Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 4:06 PM

To: '‘Emery, Karen [FWI]'

Cc: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]

Subject: RE: Request for Extension-2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Your request for an extension until November 20, 2009 is approved.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm

From: Emery, Karen [FWI] [mailto:kemery@fugro.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 3:23 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]

Subject: Request for Extension-2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Hi Barbara-

As discussed with you earlier today, we have submitted our Draft Site Investigation Completion Report for the above
referenced site to our client for review and comment. Our client has been out of town for the past two weeks and is not
due to return until the beginning of next week. Accordingly, we would like to request an extension on the submittal of the
report until November 20, 2009 so that we can meet with our client and discuss their comments prior to submittal of the
final report to the County. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. | look forward to hearing from
you soon.

Regards,

Karen A. Emery
Project Geologist

Fugro West Inc.

1000 Broadway, Suite 440
Oakland, California 94607
Direct Line: 510.267.4432
Phone: 510.268.0461

Fax: 510.268.0545

E-mail: kemery@fugro.com

g Please consider your environmental responsibility:
Before printing this e-mail, ask yourself whether you need a hard copy!

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This e-mail shall not be deemed
binding unless confirmed in writing. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those
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of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission.



